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Scott McCutchan

From: Jeff Klinger [jeff@celectronics.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 6:18 PM
To: 'Joey Malangbayan'
Subject: FCC ID:QY4-580230

Mr. Madlangbayan:
 
In order for processing of this application (FCC ID: QY4-580230) to continue, the following issue(s) will have to be 
addressed:
 
1) It is not clear from the description of the FCC label that it complies with FCC part 2 section 2.925(d)(1). Please provide 
evidence of compliance.
2) You have requested that internal photos be held confidential. Please provide evidence that appropriate measures have 
been taken to prevent the product from being opened.
3) You have requested that the photos, block diagrams, and schematics be held confidential on the data upload page, 
however, the confidentiality request letter only requests that the schematics be held confidential. Please clarify and/or 
provide an additional letter of request (note, item 2 above) for the other items.
4) You have requested that the schematics be held confidential, however, you have provided some of the schematics (Doc#
400320A/B) in the users manual, which will not be held confidential. Please provide a separate upload for the specific 
schematics that will be held confidential.
5) The antenna connection is a standard female BNC type and is provided as 2 ports of differing power outputs. Section 
15.203 requires that if the connector is of a standard type, that the device "must" be professionally installed. Please 
provide installation requirements/instructions and rational showing compliance with the professional installation 
requirements of this section per this section, and further evidence should be provided as to the measures taken to prevent 
improper or non-compliant configuration of the antenna.
 
The item(s) indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. 
Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal 
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be 
submitted.  Please upload responses and/or exhibits to the electronic filing website.  Your correspondence number is  
QY4-580230-1.
 
Best regards,

Jeff Klinger

Ph: 714-579-0500  Fx: 714-528-8984 
http://www.celectronics.com
NARTE Certified ATL-0180-E
 


